Lisa Foley

From: Tracy Davey <Tracy.Davey@cardno.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 2:52 PM

To: Matthew Di Maggio

Cc: Peter Jones

Subject: RE: Draft conditions - DA/585/2016/D - 30 — 42 Oxford Street, Epping
Hi Matthew

We have reviewed the Conditions and note that the relevant Plans have been updated accordingly. We can therefore confirm
that we agree to the Conditions.

Regards
Tracy

Tracy Davey
SENIOR SPECIALIST PLANNER
CARDNO

DO Cardno

Phone +61 2 9496 7700 Fax +61 2 9439 5170 Direct +61 2 9024 7067 Mobile 0408 678 878
Address Level 9 - The Forum, 203 Pacific Highway, St Leonards, New South Wales 2065 Australia
Postal PO Box 19, St Leonards NSW 1590
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Cardno’s management systems are certified to ISO9001 (quality) and AS4801/OHSAS18001 (occupational health and safety)

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). All electronically supplied
data must be checked against an applicable hardcopy version which shall be the only document which Cardno warrants accuracy. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please email the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments. The views or
opinions expressed are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of Cardno.

From: Matthew Di Maggio <MDiMaggio@cityofparramatta.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 9:46 AM

To: Tracy Davey <Tracy.Davey@cardno.com.au>

Subject: Draft conditions - DA/585/2016/D - 30 — 42 Oxford Street, Epping

Good morning Ms. Davey,

The assessment report is currently being peer reviewed by Manager. Once this has concluded, a request will be sent
to SCCPP to determine the application electronically.

In the meantime, as per legislative requirements, please find attached the draft conditions of consent for the subject
application.

Can you please confirm if you agree with the conditions?



Regards,

Matthew Di Maggio | Development Assessment Officer
City Significant Development

City of Parramatta

PO Box 32, Parramatta NSW 2124

& (02) 9806 5600

< mdimaggio@parracity.nsw.gov.au
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Think before you print! Help save our environment.

Attention: This e-mail is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message
and notify the sender. The use, copying or distribution of this message or any information it contains, by anyone other
than the intended recipient is prohibited by the City of Parramatta. Any views or opinions presented are solely those
of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the City of Parramatta.
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